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August 3, 1993
MEMORANDUM
SUBJECT: Interpretation of the Good Laboratory Practice (G.P)
Regul ati on

GLP Regul ati ons Advisory No. 65

FROM David L. Dull, Director
Laboratory Data Integrity Assurance Division

TO GLP I nspectors

Pl ease find attached an interpretation of the GLP regul ati ons
as issued by the Policy & Gants Dvision of the Ofice of
Compliance Monitoring. This interpretation is official policy in
the GLP program and should be followed by all GLP inspectors.

For further information, please contact Francisca E. Liem at
FTS- 398- 8265 or (703) 308-8265.

At t achment

cc: M Stahl
C. Musgrove
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Dear

This is in response to your letters O March 18 and April 1
1993, in which you requested assistance in dealing with a problem
that you believe exists in the Federal Fungicide, and Rodenticide
Act (FIFRA) Good Laboratory Practice Standards (G.Ps).

In your March 18 letter you stated that G.P standards
regardi ng characterization of test substances and m xtures (40 C E.
160. 105 and 160. 1131 are routinely not conplied with during acute
toxi cology studies. As exanples, you cited two types of acute
studies which cost, respectively, $5,000-5,500 and $1,300. You
cl ai med that anal ytical chem stry could cost over $60, 000, with 67%
of this noney spent on test article m xtures and positive controls.

You felt that these cost issues affect conpliance with G.Ps.
Further, you state that registrants “do not routinely” analyze
positive controls or mxtures for acute studies, and that although
“everyone knows they are deviating” from conpliance it is not
al ways noted on the conpliance statenent. You asked whet her EPA
woul d consi der anmending GLPs to address the problens with respect
to acute studies, and indicated that you would be willing to neet
with me to discuss the issues in nore detail. Although you did not
say what changes you woul d propose to nake to the rul e, such change
would presumably relieve acute studies of sone of the
characterization requirenents.

Your April 1 letter vas witten as a follow up to your March
18 letter. In your April L letter you stated that you had further
consulted with a chem stry contracting |aboratory and wth Steve
How e, of ny staff. You stated that you believed that part of the
problems was that use of EPA product chem stry guidelines to
provi de characterization data for toxicology studies Sou stated
that a possible solution Wuld be to all ow pared down versions of
t hese gui delines for the purposes of characterizati on under 40 CFR
160. 105 and 160. 113.

Al'so in your April | letter you inquired about a difference
bet ween the characterization requirenents of the FDA' s regul ati ons
at 21 CFR 58.105(a) and the FIFRA GLPS at 40 CFR 160.105(a). The
FDA GLPS provide that marketed products which are used as control
articles may be characterized “by their labeling”. The EPA
regul ati ons contain no such cl ause.



The G.P requirenents of 40 CFR 160. 105 and 160.113 differ
significantly fromthe requirenents for testing product chemstry
data requirenents at 40 CFR 158.150-158.190 and the product
chem stry testing provisions as found in the series 63 guidelines.
For exanple the GLP provisions at 40 CFR 160.105(a) require that
certain paraneters be characterized to appropriately define each
batch of the test control and reference substances The testing
necessary to appropriately define substances may differ depending
on the substance and the nature of the study for which it is being
used. In nost cases it should be possible to appropriately define
test control and reference substances with considerably |Iess
testing than is nornmally done to neet product chem stry gui delines
Your opinion that a pared down version of product chem stry testing
gui delines could provide acceptable data is therefore correct.
However, please note that since the characterization needs may
di ffer between substances and studi es a pared down procedure which
is adequate in one circunstance may not be adequate in another
Each situation nust be evaluated on the basis of its own nerit to
determ ne the level of testing needed to adequately characterize
t he substance and m xture.

W are concerned about the i nstances of nonconpliance with the
regul ati ons which you claimare occurring. If as you state persons
do not routinely analyze the positive controls or mxture which
they use in their studies they are in nonconpliance with the
regul ati ons and subject to potential study rejection as stated at
40 CFR 160 It(a). Those who fail to correctly record the
conpliance status on the submtted statenent of conpliance or
nonconpl i ance are subject to enforcenment actions as stated at 40
CFR 160. 17(b).

Finally, please note that the difference between FDA's GP
regul ations at 21 CFR 58. 105(a) and EPA's GLP regul ati ons at 40 CFR
160. 105(a), wth respect to the use of I|abel information to
characterize certain control articles, has to do with different
data requi renents between the two Agenci es. Tests invol ving the use
as controls of products narketed by conpetitors are commonly
requi red by FDA but not by EPA

| f you have any questions concerning this response, please
contact Steve Howe of ny staff at (703) 308-829.

Sincerely yours,

/[s/John J. Neylan Il1l, D rector,

Policy and Grants Division

O fice of Conpliance Mnitoring(EN 342)

ccC: David L. Dull
AP File



